

# **Boatametse Setobele**

#### **FULL STACK JAVASCRIPT WEB DEVELOPER**

#### **PROFILE**

I am a highly ambitious and self motivated team player. I equally excel working individually given the goal and the mission to be accomplished. My vast experience in different work environments attest to my ability to acclimatise to new environments quickly.

#### PERSONAL INFORMATION

#### **Address**

21 Clifton Avenue Carterton, 5713 New Zealand

#### CONTACT

- boatzir@yahoo.com
- +64 022 028 5082
- o boatzir.com
- @BOAT20159151
- wrg9bs

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Web Developer Trainee

#### **ZERO TO MASTERY ACADEMY**

May 2021 to September 2021

Through the Complete Web Developer in 2021: Zero to Mastery, I gained proficiency in HTML, CSS, Javascript, React, Nodejs and Postgres SQL. The course helped me to build a professional landing page, my personal portfolio website, blackjack application involving two players and a smart brain application that can detect a face in a picture. The latter project involved building both the frontend (with React) and the backend (with Nodejs, Expressjs and Postgres SQL). The project is hosted in Heroku whereas the other projects are on Github.

## Medical Radiation Technologist

#### WAIRARAPA DISTRICT HEALTH BOARD

January 2020 to present

My role revolved around helping patients in their medical diagnosis pathway through acquisition of high quality diagnostic medical images. The day to day duties ranged from plain x-ray examinations to high-end interventional radiology procedures under computed tomography guidance (CT). The big part of my role, was effective communication with patients, physicians and other healthcare workers. My role also included working under pressure and working unsocial hours.

## Senior Radiographer

## UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF LEICESTER NHS TRUST

January 2018 to January 2020

My duties for this post mainly covered high-end cardiology intervention examinations ranging from coronary angioplasties, electrophysiological studies (including device implantations), structural and congenital heart interventions. Team working was an integral part of my role because of the high-pace nature of the cardiac catheterisation laboratory.

# **EDUCATION**

Certificate

ZERO TO MASTERY ACADEMY

May 2021 to September 2021

Master of Public Health

THE CHINESE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG

September 2014 to July 2016

Bachelor of Diagnostic Radiography and Imaging

CARDIFF UNIVERSITY

September 2009 to July 2012

## **SKILLS**

